




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Juan Monroy</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle LGBTQ Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Commission</i>	Date Appointed:	Term of Position: * <i>5/1/2022</i> to <i>4/30/2024</i> <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Queen Anne</i>	Zip Code: <i>98119</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: <i>Juan Monroy is a queer Colombian immigrant who moved to the United States almost 9 years ago in search of furthering his studies in fine art. He spent his upbringing honing skills as a visual and performative artist, working in professional musical theatre through his teens all the way down to his current practice as a visual and performance artist. He has been lucky enough to find himself in positions of leadership among local queer creatives and believes serving the community. As a member of the Seattle LGBTQ Commission, he would advocate on behalf of the community while gaining further knowledge of the public systems to support those most need.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Victor Loo</i> <i>Seattle LGBTQ Co-Chair</i>	

**Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.*



PROFILE

Queer Visual and Performance Artist with strong academic background and experience in social services and community outreach efforts. Born and raised in Bogota, Colombia with eighteen years of experience in LGBTQIA+ stages/spaces and extensive participation in cultural administration and event production.

JUAN MONROY / ONE

VISUAL AND PERFORMANCE ARTIST

EXPERIENCE

Drag and Performance Artist / 2011-Ongoing FREELANCE

Multidisciplinary performer, visual artist and event producer. involved with multiple local productions. Best known as the current reigning Miss Bacon Strip, co-host of High F@ggotry, a variety show at The Unicorn and founding member and host of Glory Hole, a drag/art show, voted best show in town in 2019 at the Seattle Spotlight Awards.

Counselor - Information Specialist / 2021-Ongoing FRED HUTCHINSON CANCER RESEARCH CENTER

Smoking Cessation and Cancer Counselor within the National Cancer Alliance Network, providing counseling and information resources for patients and general public.

Bilingual Youth Counselor / 2017-2019

YOUTHCARE - CASA DE LOS AMIGOS HOME

Caretaker and counselor for latine youth home, providing every-day mental health care for detained undocumented youth awaiting for legal status resolution.

Studio Assistant / 2017

DE YOUNG MUSEUM - KIMBALL EDUCATION GALLERY

Studio Assistant for rotation of artists in residency program, public aid for interactive media and other public specific initiatives.

EDUCATION

Masters in Fine Art In Painting and Drawing

Academy of Art University
San Francisco, CA
2013-2016

Bachelors in Visual Arts

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
Bogota, Colombia
2006-2011

**Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.*

Seattle Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer Commission

June 2022

Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	City Council
			2.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	Mayor
			3.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	City Council
			4.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	Mayor
			5.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	City Council
			6.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Mayor
			7.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Commission
			8.	Member	Steven Pray	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Mayor
			9.	Member	Troika L. Braswell	5/1/22	4/30/24	1	City Council
			10.	Member	Nathaniel Higby	5/1/22	4/30/24	2	Mayor
		3	11.	Member	Alex Mielcarek	5/1/22	4/30/24	1	City Council
			12.	Member	Brett Pepowski	5/1/22	4/30/24	1	Mayor
			13.	Member	Raja Fouad	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	City Council
			14.	Member	VACANT	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	Mayor
			15.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	City Council
			16.	Get Engaged	Lillian M. Williamson	9/1/21	8/31/22	1	Mayor
			17.	Member	Jackson Cooper	5/1/22	4/30/24	1	City Council
			18.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Mayor
			19.	Member	Victor Loo	11/1/21	10/31/23	2	Commission
			20.	Member	Andrew Ashiofu	5/1/22	4/30/24	1	Commission
		7	21.	Member	Juan Monroy	5/1/22	4/30/24	1	Commission

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													1
Council													
Comm													
Total													

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

**Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.*